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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Pendergraft, Robin <rpendergraft@NCDOJ.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 10:33 AM
To: Miller, Christopher S; Jones, Sirena C
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: [External] RE: ShETS - Rules for February 2026 RRC Meeting

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
I will review and get back to you! 
Thanks 
Robin 
 
From: Miller, Christopher S <christopher.miller@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 10:19 AM 
To: Pendergraft, Robin <rpendergraft@NCDOJ.GOV>; Jones, Sirena <Scjones@ncdoj.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Miller, Christopher S <christopher.miller@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: ShETS - Rules for February 2026 RRC Meeting 
 

EXTERNAL SENDER: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you can 
validate the sender and the contents are safe. 
 
Good morning, 
 
I’m the attorney who reviewed the four Rules submitted by the SHERIFFS’ EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
STANDARDS COMMISSION for the February 2026 RRC meeting. The RRC will formally review these Rules 
at its meeting on Thursday, February 26, 2026, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and 
WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting. If there are any 
other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, 
and we will get evites out to them as well.  
 
Attached is my initial Request for Changes Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.10. Please submit your responses 
and the revised Rules to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on February 17, 2026.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Regards, 
 
Chris Miller 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
North Carolina Office of Administrative Hearings | Rules Division 
1711 New Hope Church Road 
Raleigh, NC 27609 
(984) 236-1935 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from christopher.miller@oah.nc.gov. Learn why this is important   
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NOTICE: E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and 
may be disclosed to third parties by authorized State officials. 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


